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 April 12, 2023 

Nadia Di Tommaso, FRA-RP, LEED Green Associate 

Community Development Director 

535 Park Avenue 

Lake Park, Florida, 33403 

(Via email: NDiTommaso@lakeparkflorida.gov) 

Re: Professional Surveying Services 

Old Dixie Septic to Sewer  

Town of Lake Park, FL  

Engenuity Group Project No. 18187.27.04 

Dear Ms. Di Tommaso, 

We are pleased to offer this proposed to render professional Surveying services in 

accordance with our existing contract agreement. This proposal includes the design 

and preparation of construction plans, details and specifications for the “Public” 

sanitary sewer system to serve the previously identified 42 private properties, 

(hereinafter called the” Project”).  

The items that will be addressed in the design and plans will include, but may not 

necessarily be limited to, the following: 

Surveying and SUE Services 

Engenuity Group, Inc. will update the existing topographic and tree survey, which was 

prepared under Engenuity Group, Inc job number 18187.27.  The update will include 

obtaining finish floor elevations on all assessable buildings within the entire project limits 

and to obtain additional topographic information in the areas outlined in red on the 

attached graphics.  

Additionally, Engenuity Group, Inc. will research existing utility as-builts and use ground 

penetrating radar (GPR) and electromagnetic locating to determine where the 

underground utilities are within the scope area.  Engenuity Group, Inc will in turn locate 

said markings and show them on survey. 

The final deliverable will be an electronically signed and sealed copy of the updated 

Topographic and Tree Survey with accompanying AutoCAD file, which can be 

provided within forty-five (45) business days of receiving authorization to proceed. In the 

event of rain delaying our field work, the delivery time will be pushed back the same 

number of days. 

NDiTommaso@lakeparkflorida.gov
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     Survey Fee: $8,164.00 

     SUE Fee:  $15,110.00 

 Total Survey and SUE Fee: $23,274.00 

This proposal and our Town Contract represent the entire understanding between you 

and us with respect to the Report. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 

contact us.  

PURSUANT TO SECTION 558.0035 FLORIDA STATUTES, THE 

CONSULTANT IS THE RESPONSIBLE PARTY FOR THE PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES IT AGREES TO PROVIDE UNDER THIS CONTRACT. NO 

INDIVIDUAL PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE, AGENT, DIRECTOR, 

OFFICER OR PRINCIPAL MAY BE INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR 

NEGLIGENCE ARISING OUT OF THIS CONTRACT, AS LONG AS THE 

CONSULTANT MAINTAINS THE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 

INSURANCE REQUIRED UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND AS LONG AS 

ANY DAMAGES ARE SOLELY ECONOMIC IN NATURE AND THE 

DAMAGES DO NOT EXTEND TO PERSONAL INJURIES OR PROPERTY 

NOT SUBJECT TO THIS CONTRACT.  

Sincerely, Approved by, 

Lisa Tropepe, P.E.   Andre Rayman, P.S.M 

Vice President      President 
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Authorization: Professional Surveying Services 

 Old Dixie Septic to Sewer  

  Town of Lake Park, FL  

  Engenuity Group Project No. 18187.27.04 

By: Date:  

(Name & Title) 

For: 

(Name of Company) 

Contract Amount:     $23,274.00 
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  Graphic’s 

Note: This Survey update will include the Tri City Industrial Area  


